
St. Theresa School is Moved 
Onto Property Adjacent to 

Church 1888 
 

In 1888, the school building was moved 
next to the church onto land owned by Mr. 
and Mrs. Edmund Lins.  An agreement was 
reached with the Linses and the pastor, Fr. 
A. S. Leitner, to exchange deeds so that the 
school would stand on parish property.  
Later the Lins family bequeathed several 
acres of land to the church, including the 
land on which the current St. Theresa 
School is situated.  Mariangela Pledl, St. 
Theresa Church Directory 2002  
 
 


